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McGILL UNIVERSITY

Office of the Secretary and Bursar

■

June 85th. 1935.1

I

Dear Sir or Madari;

that the Governors ofI write to inform you

the University at a meeting held on the 7th of June de­

cided that there should be a general tuition fee in the

of $460,00 for Non-British students.Faculty of Medic in
Tpioma Fees, butThis inc lude sTTegi strati on, Health an 

does not include the Students' Universal Fee of $17,00,

nor the deposit of $10.00 Caution Money.

This new fee is to apply to students in all 

Years, both those at present registered and those enter­

ing the University for the first time.

Yours faithfully,

[/
Secreta ry.

* * Or, for Women Students $12,00.
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